
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc:

scotto'brien@lowerchurchillproject.ca 
Thursday, October 24,2013 11 :18 PM 
james meaney/nlhydro 
ed over/lcp/nlhydro; ron adamcykllcp/nlhydro; paul harrington/nlhydro; 
lance clarke/nlhydro 
Re: LOWER CHURCILL; NALCOR; REQUEST FOR ASTALDIS'S 
SCHEDULE

Subject:

Jim

We are currently looking at fine tuning Astaldi's construction approaches. 
It's best to provide the contractual documentation on contract execution 
in a couple of weeks.

Scott.

Scott O'Brien

Project Manager - Muskrat Falls Generation

PROJECT DELIVERY TEAM

Lower Churchill Project

t. 709 570-5987 c. 709 764-6537

e. ScottO'Brien@lowerchurchillproject.ca

w. muskratfalls.nalcorenergy.com

On Oct 24, 2013, at 19:59, "James Meaney" <JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com> 
wrote:

Good Evening Gents - Is this something we can provide? Thanks, Jim
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James Meaney, CFA

General Manager Finance

Nalcor Energy - Lower Churchill Project

<0. 2AO. jpg> t. 709 737-4860 c. 709 727-5283 f. 709 737-1901

e. JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com

w. nalcorenergy.com

1.888.576.5454

You owe it to yourself, and your family, to make it home safely every day. What have you done today so 
that nobody gets hurt?

----- Forwarded by James Meaney/NLHydro on 10/24/2013 07:58 PM -----

From: Reynold Hokenson <Reynold.A.Hokenson@mwhglobal.com>

To: "Newman, Charles (CNewman@CasselsBrock.com)" <CNewman@CasselsBrock.com>, "Abudulai, 
Suhuyini (sabudulai@casselsbrock.com)" <sabudulai@casselsbrock.com>, "Manzer, Alison 

(amanzer@casselsbrock.com)" <amanzer@casselsbrock.com>, "JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com" 
<JamesMeaney@nalcorenergy.com>, "PeterMadden@lowerchurchillproject.ca" 
<PeterMadden@lowerchurchillproject.ca>

Cc: James Loucks <James.L.Loucks@mwhglobal.com>, Nalcor Energy IE & O&M <sm-am-ca-IE- 
OM-Nalcor@us.mwhglobal.com>, Mary Edwards <Mary.Edwards@mwhglobal.com>, Celeste 
Christensen <Celeste.J.Christensen@mwhglobal.com>

Date: 10/24/2013 07:24 PM

Subject: LOWER CHURCILLj NALCORj REQUEST FOR ASTALDIS'S SCHEDULE

Hi All,

As part of our review, we would like the Schedule that Astaldi furnished with the proposal and that will be part 
of the Contract. When can MWH expect to receive this Schedule? We are currently working with the P6 CPM 
furnished recently by Nalcor and would like this information ASAP, please.
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Regards, 

Rey 

October 24, 2013
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